
Appointment: 

From: Houck, Jason 
Jacobson. ErikB (RcuRcl) t/0=PG&E/OU=CorDorate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJlt: 

To: Redacted 

tiason.houck@cpuc.ca.uov') Redacted 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Houck. Jason 

Summers, Christopher A 
(CSummers@semprautilities.com); Sotero, Maria (Maria.Sotero@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: FW: October Climatete Credit Outreach Check-in: PG&E and SDG&E 
Energy-Emerging Strat Redacted Location: Energy 

Start: 8/13/2014 4:00:00 PM 
End: 8/13/2014 5:00:00 PM 

Forwarding to PG&E staff: Erik jacobson, 
cc). 

Redact 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Original Appointment 
From: Houck, Jason rmailto:iason.houck@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 11:15 AM 
To: Houck, Jason; Redacted Summers, Christopher A; Sotero, Maria 
Cc: Franz, Damon A.; Siobhan Foley 
Subject: October Climate Credit Outreach Check-in: PG&E and SDG&E 
When: Wednesday. Annnst 13, 2014 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Energy I Redacted I Energy-Emerging Strat 

Call for PG&E and SDG&E to give ED an overview of any plans they have to conduct climate 
credit-related outreach in October. Can you also please be prepared to tell us the date by 
which you would need the content of an email to be sent from CPUC to e-billed/e-pay 
customers. 

Number: Redacted 

Passcode: Redacted 

SB GT&S 0768145 
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